University Grants C ommission

fafgaera sz ‘J%/ |
\ /{‘

(fRvmT FTaTHT, MITCH WIHIT)

84 4\ 7
T (Ministey of Bdueation, Gove, of indis) v

UGC Website: www,nge.ac.dn WETC Wg T s, af Rwh - 110 002 . Ty
. 01 lf.‘tmnﬁﬁ}f‘l'ﬁl-fi(i1".}]1“,{.-\ )y Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110 002

SPEED POST
F. No. 1-1/2022(CPP-I/C) January 2022
The Principal, & JAN UL

Rajkiya Kanya Mahavidyalaya,
Lakkar Bazar, Shimla-171 001
Himachal Pradesh

Sub: - Recognition of college under Section 2(f) and 12B of the UGC Act, 1956.
Sir,

With reference to your email dated 16.12.2021 on the subject cited above, | am
directed to say that the name of Rajkiya Kanya Mahavidyalaya, Lakkar Bazar, Shimia-
171 001, Himachal Pradesh established in the year of 1945 and permanently affiliated to
Himachal Pradesh University, Shimia has already been included in the list of Colleges
maintained under Section 2(f) and 12B of the UGC Act, 1956 under the head Government
College, teaching upto Bachelor’s Degree.

Yours faithfully,

Q Under Secretary
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